Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 February, 2021 2:52 PM

To: Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM21D201011/C02/SJV5988H/TANKL & YOUR REF: XE3875L -TO
CONDUCT PRS

Attachments: SWO0C212M0003_22-02-2021_132839_compressed.pdf; PRS OF XE3875L.pdf;

WhatsApp Video 2021-02-22 at 11.02.50 AM.mp4

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

Please assist fo get your surveyor to liaise with WAH HONG to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K FHiyg Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please notfify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 11:29 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM21D201011/C02/SJV5988H/TANKL & YOUR REF: XE3875L -TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Irene,
Please conduct PRS-XE3875L soonest possible on behalf of Kah Leong.

Officer In Charge: Tan Kah Leong- DID 63896193

*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay
is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you



Angie Foo
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K jfits
Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 6:05 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE3875L AND SJV5988H ON 21/02/2021

Dear Sirs/Madam,

Please let us have your confirmation on liability for the above accident.

Please find the attached GIA, PRS Letter and video footage for your perusal.
Kindly arrange Pre-Repair Survey for this vehicle.

Take note that the Repair Estimate will be ready upon the Pre-Repair Survey.
Workshop: WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT Pte Ltd

Address: 38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-57

ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608581

Contact Person: Melvin Wee

HP: 87783338



Thank You and Best Regards,

Jenny Ng

Admin Manager

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (69) 6773 7377

HP: (65) 8778 3555
Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail: motor@wahhong.sg
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named a
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this messageis nc
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the madl.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted /require
third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).



